
Mr. John Finnegan Organic Gold (Marketing) Ltd. 
W i lkins town 
Navan 
Co. Meath 

19 April, 2006 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
Ao Ghniomhoireachl um Chaornhnii Corniirhaoil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile,Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman. Eire 

T: t353 53 916 0600 
F: t353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

WO2 19-0 1 

re: Waste Licence Application in respect of Mr. John Finnegan Organic Gold 
[Marketing) Ltd. at Wilkinstown, Navan, County Meath. 

Dear Mr Finnegan, ~I 
I am to refer to the Agency’s notice of 23 February 2006 which requested additional 
information in respect of the waste licence application, reference number WO21 9-01, 
which was to be supplied by 6 April 2006. 

It is noted that you have not responded to this notice issued in accordance with Article 
14(2)(b)(ii) of the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations./ 

li 
Your immediate attention to this matter is required. 

Yours sincerely, 

I1 

I 
1 ~ 

/ doeleen Keavey 
Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 


